From: Richard Calver

Sent: Thursday, 2 March 2017 10:19 AM

To: Paul Ryan; Chambers - Hamberger SDP; kyle.scott@ablawyers.com.au; bdudley@seyfarth.com;
'‘Brent Ferguson'; 'Ruchi Bhatt'; jmattson@bartier.com.au; smaxwell@cfmeu.org; 'Wendy Carr";
'Roushan Walsh'; djmacken@macken.com.au; 'Hugh Arjonilla’

Cc: AMOD

Subject: AM2016/32 - submissions and evidence National Road Transport Association

Please find attached NatRoad’s submissions in this matter. We also file the evidence of Dr Brent
Davis. Dr Davis is available for cross-examination on either 8 or 9 March 2017, with a preference for
attendance if required on 9 March 2017. The submissions attached deal with a number of issues
related to the evidence proposed to be adduced by the TWU. We respectfully seek that these
matters be addressed at the mention tomorrow even if that discussion deals only with whether
these submissions should be raised initially at the hearing on 6 March 2017 or whether the Full
Bench would require a different approach.

Regards

Richard Calver
Adviser, Compliance and Workplace Relations
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